DR EDWARD SUMNER
CONSULTANT PAEDIATRIC ANAESTHETIST

GREAT ORMOND STREET HOSPITAL FOR CHILDREN
- GREAT ORMOND STREET
LONDON WCIN 3JH

2 May 1996
Dear Dr Sumner
Re: ADAM STRAIN, DECEASED

I refer to the above case into which you were kind enough to prepare a report for the
Coroner.

The mquest 1s now ready to be listed and Mr Leckey would like you to attend . The

following are suggested dates for the mquest

June 10th - 14th (inclusive)
June 17th - 20th (inclusive)
June 24th - 27th (inclusive)

The inquest should last for one day only and will begin at I0.00am.

Please indicate if any of the above dates would suit-you to attend If none are suitable, it

would be helpful if you could advise me of the dates that you will be unavailable over the
summer. An early reply would be appreciated.

Thank you for your help.

Yours sincerely

D)

Coroner’s Office
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